

ENTSO-E Transparency User Group – 10th Meeting

DRAFT AGENDA

Date: 24th October, 2018

Time: 11.00h – 16.00h

Place: Brussels – ENTSO-E Premises (C120, Joule-Ohm)

No	Subject	Time	Goal	Lead
1.	Introduction, attendance, and approval of agenda	11.00-11.15	Info & Decision	Cris/ Mark
2.	TP Vision: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reports • Progress on EB GL and SO GL workstreams • Application Monitoring and Optimization • Additional change request 	11.15-12.00	Info & Discussion	Mert
3.	New Graphical user interface of TP <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Proof of Concept (PoC) • Deployment of new GUI during PoC • Wireframe designs • User stories 	12.00-12.45	Info & Discussion	TBC
Lunch (12.45-13.45)				
4.	EB GL – REVISED DDD: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Amendments to DDD • Overlaps identified in regulation articles • Re-grouping of regulation articles 	13.45-14.30	Info & Discussion	Alexander/ Chanpreet
5.	ENTSO-E Data policy MoU: data quality and open data license	14.30-15:00	Info & Discussion	Mark/ Tomas/ Arthur
6.	Daily operation of TP: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Issues of relevance/ critical issues • DE-AT-LU split • sFTP Launch 	15:00-15:30	Info & Discussion	Dalius/ Chanpreet
7.	ENTSO-E TP usage <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Restful API 	15.30-15:45	Info & Discussion	Tamas
8.	AOB: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Download unavailability's from TP • Next meeting dates & decisions 	15.45-16.00	Info & Discussion	Laura Chanpreet